NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Greater YMCA of Louisville/ Arts Reach Camp

Executive Summary of Request: District four is allocating funding to be used to support the Arts Reach
Program. Arts Reach will consist of workshops in dance, drama, visual arts, creative writing and music at
the YMCA. '

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Ihave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? [Yes WMo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [M/No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No
4 2_/% $5000 6/8/2015
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

President Tandy is a board member.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
CERCECT MRS COUNCL. OITax
REVIEWED
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPUCANT INFOXMATION

Lepal Nowme ot dppleant Graamrotion:

,.'.-"n-»' -_,-.u.-- "p',‘"_‘ .,.-,;_E

13

Chpviant Consact Lopn £ dohﬂso"/ .__.._'.”““' o N Diractor |

Phene  502:887-7105  Emwi ..i!www»e’ym/omsw 1He.org
 Tioancia Contac KayManning nti: "VP of Finance _

| Phane: 502-56?-9622 Eresil: w__"kmanning@ mmaiomsvslle c:rg _.:

Oroaniy af;:m s Re..ure-- atatvs Wi attended NDE Training. NA 7
FrOGRAPH ;m ARLAS; WHERR FRUGKAM As..nw;m ARE {WWitd RE; PR IRHDED
Program Facility Lovatioals):  Chestrut Street YMCA - -
Councit Districtlsl: bawd Tand‘y ‘f‘:.;.ili.‘u&*(-.’"m - 40203
SECTI0N § —PROIRAN RECRIEST & DISARC A 1A ORia Tl

PROG RAM;PF{GIECT NATAE: Chesinul Street YMCA Summer Camp Perfzrminyg Ats
’fatai Remn:s‘ 5 1S Qo0 e Total fieiro Avsa eef (10 progremi o g ViU Yoar, (3} 5000
| Purpose of Request {check all that apepl’v}

] Operating Funcs {generaliy cannot exceed 33 of agency’s total caerdting bud Fr

1 Programmlrag/semcm;events *or direct Benafit to carmunity or guaiified individuals

E_] Cadral ’m ol ‘i': s Gttt {uip ik

’hv Fo“owmg s Ko mﬂ‘duhi: ‘n'.-*::nm

,/.uRS Exgrmpst Status z.)et»rrm ratan Loty [Cd sigrad lease if ruat cos?s are being roquested

/B Currert Yeer Projectud Budgat (™1 iRs Form w9

- {H] List of Bpard of Directors {include term & torm Hmits [} Evaluat an ferms if used in the proposed pregram

/B Cusrent fnanual statement ./E Annual aveit f required by mganizaton)

/T Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-1 [7] raith Based Organkzation Lertificaton Foun, if regulved

/@ Astichzs of lncoi poration
" [} cost estzmates from proposed vencor if request is for

[3staff inshsding the 3 highest paid staff

capital expense

" for the current fiscal year endiﬂg tune 30, list all funds appropriated andfor received from Louisville Met/o

Guvernment for this o7 any other program 47 axpense, incdluding funds received threugh Metro Federai Grants,
from any gepartinent or Metio Couri! Anp:apriatian (Noighbornwod Develop vent funds), Attach udditions:
shest if necessary.

Geast e Dawd Tandy o 155,000 o
= :‘..'-: : e T - I
A, .s..__q_;g--.i
Has the applicant tontacted the BBB Cha'n.y Review for pamc ipation? E} Yes i) NO
s e nopiicant vt the BES Charlly Revigw trandaros? MEves L]t
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LOUISVILLE METRG COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

L SECTION3- AGENCY DETAS
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Mission: To put Qhris_tian principles into practice through programs that bulld healthy
spirit, mind and body for all.

Vision:
The Y's mission is our reason for being, and the Y's cause is our mission in action - a
promise to do evarything in our Movement's considerable power to enrich the commaon
,good and make lifs better for individuals, families, and communities. Delivaring our

'Cause draws inspiration and direction from both.

Our Cause:

Atthe Y, strengthening community is our cause. We believe that positive, lasting
‘personal and social change can only come about when we all work together to invest in
“our kids, our health, and our neighbors  That's why we focus our work in three areas:
Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 ~ PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and appficable data
| with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
| designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):.

: The YMCA Summer Day Camp Performing Arts program will be conducted at the

| Chestnut Street YMCA. The program will start on Junie 1 - 30, 2015. This camp wil
- offer the opportunity to make new friends, leam to explore Louisville, and be exposes to |
the performing arts. The Chestnut Street YMCA wilf service up to 100 youth between the -

~ages of 5 and 12 during the summer. Our participants mainly come from West Louisville,

| Alarge percentage of our youth come from low income families and often qualify for

| state subsidy.

| B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
| ArtsReach, which is a program The Kentucky Center of the Performing Arts - will
-administer the arts program for our YMCA fo inciude Dance, Drama, Visual Ars,

Creative Writing & Music. This will consist of workshops to take place at the YMCA
 during the Summer Camp Program,

?The ArtsReach probram wiil be paid by the YMCA to identify professional artist that can

waork with youth in the program. The ArtsReach program wili pay the arlist with the funds |
they receive from the YMCA. f

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE N;iETRG COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

..C: Hthis request is 3 fundraiser, please detalf how the proceeds will be spent: !

e By e «

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Councit approval date |
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal yesr ir which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for i
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

1 Effective -Oct_ober ?4, 2013, relrbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding réquest is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach ;
invoices or proof of payment}: !
¥ Attach a copy oi'inoices and<or receints to provide proot of purchase of activitivs assaciared with the work plan
idens fied in this application
v Auach 3 copy of cancelied checks to-previde proof of pavment of the ivaiees or receipts asociated with the work plan
identified in thi» application.

{E The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will prohably be incuered after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agresment:
v IFselecting ﬂm option, the inveice receipt and payment docurnentation should not be available as of the dme of this
application.
The Grantee will be requi:red to submit financial reporting in accordsnce with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreament. :

Page 4
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LOUHSVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefitsto those being served (measurahle outcomes}. Include the program’s :
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: |

. The program will benefit youth from the West Louisvilie Communities and will provide an
outlet to help close the gap on Summer Learning Loss. The attendance will be taken for
those participants, that are a part of the art projects. At the end of the program,
participants will perform in front of the group or show the art project they produced.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

I ——

ArtsReach will provide professional teaching artist for instruction. ArtsReach will select
,and contract each of the artist that will work with the youth. ArisReach will work with the

L YMCA and instructors to assure meaningful art experiences are provided. They will work
‘{0 assure artists provide structure and guidance in line with the YMCA culture.

Page =
Effective April 2014 Applicant’'s lnitials‘%?/
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LOUISVILLE Ni!ETRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A el e TS A s 1

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT 15 NEEDED FROM METRD
GOVERNMENT AND W%‘lAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

{1+2)=3
Mo Total
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds i s !

REEES P

e e e e i
[
™

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utifities |
PG Gffice Supplies
D: Telephone :

E: in-town Travel :

F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List) N
: G: Professional Service Contracts
3 H: Program Materials
i Community Events & Festivals -(At-téch Detaif List} é,OGG

J: Small Equipment _ !

| Kt Capital Equipment

L Other Expenses [Attach Detai! List) ; !
' *TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS i b

% % 100%

List funding sourceé for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: 1
T ; " . 1
Other State, Federal or Local Government '

United Way

Private Contfiﬁutiéns {do nat inchude individual doner names)

Fees Coflected from Program Participants i ;

'Other {please Spedfy}

*Total of Column 1 M{;ST mugtch “Totel Request on Poge 1, Section 27
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page &
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Detail of in-Kind Contnbutmns for thie PROGRAM only" rnciudes Vgiunteers, Space, Ut::mes ste. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agencyl.

,f Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Comtribution | Method of Valustion |
, |

{to mytch Progrétm Budget Line Htem. '
Volunteer Contribution &Gther in Kind)

* DONOR IN-FORMATFD’& REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION, VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
. PERSON PER WEEK' )

i | Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:. January‘i Decernber 31 2015

;— i+ cverarmrerrers e or —,

Does your Agency antmpate a srgmfmnt increase or decreasa In your budget from the current ﬁscal vear to tha
budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [@ YES [}

; 1 YES, please explain:

Page 7 2
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. SECTION 6 - CERTIF{CATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Sectior 7 bf the Grant Appicatio®, the autor'zed officia! s gning for the soplicant ogarization cert'fies and assures to the best of
b5 ar fer knowledge and/or sefief the toFowing Assurances and Certifcations. If there s any reason why Jhe ¢r more of the assursnces or

; certFications s cannot be tertfied or assured, please exp ain 1 wr'ting and attack to this appicaton.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this appilcation sind its attact ments s well as 2 resJiting gren” agreement, reports and proo® of
expanditure 15 sub’act to Kentucky's bper records law,

. Apr want witl estatilich safeguards o prohiit employees or any parsen that receives compensation from awarded furds from using
the¥ position for 2 purpose that constitutes &~ presents the appearance of Zersonal or crganizationaf canflict of terest, or personal

3. Applicant and any sub grantee wiil give _suwsville hetro Government access to and the right 1o examine all super or giactronc
records related to the awarded grant for up to five vears of the grant agreement date.

4. Appi.cant assurés comphiance with the gra .t requirements end witl mon:tor the performance of any tird party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisy e Metse Government, the Jefferser County Rever s
Commissian, the tntesnal Reverue Servizs, and the Louiswilie Metre Human Relations Commission.

& Applicant understands faikire 1o provide the senvices, praprams, or pro,ects iac'uded i the agresment wilf result in Funds baing
viithhed or reguested to be returned if peavisusly dish_rsed.

¥, Applicant understands they rust reZurn to Lawsvide Metro any anexpended furds by uly 31 follaw g the Matre Loudsvide's Tsea
yea" end !

8 Apclcant J-';dersiaﬁds they must provide peoof of 2l experditures {tance'ed chacks, receipts, pasd invoices), Tha Applicant
urdarstands the falure to provide oroof of axpend tures as required inthe grant agreement could resut in fundng befng w Thaee
or Tequest o be returned ¢ previowsly dishiesed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is roproved, the grant agres.ent will Hent fy an award period that begins wit™ the Met-o
Counch approval date, and wil end with Jorz2 30 of e fscal year In which the grant is approved, Expenditures associated wirk this
award expecied 10 oocur prior %0 the awand period {Tnproval date] must be disclosed inthis Fpp <ation in order {0 be cans dered
compilan; with the grans agreemene.

3. Appicast understands if we choose 1o incur capenditures rior to the approval of the appiicatian by the Metro Sounci, there is no
guerarge that funding witl be retnbur:ad, as the Councll may chaose not to award the app.catipn.

11, Applicant uuderstar@ﬁs Fthe grant sgresmient is not returned to botsvi F Metro within 97 days of its mailing to the applizast, the
approval is awtomatea’ » revaked. i

Standard Certificatsons

1. The Agency certfiesit will not use couisville Metre Government fimas for any reiigiovs, nolitical ur fraternal Act v tizs.

Z.  The Agencyhas & wiltten Affirmative Action/Equal Dpportunity Policy.

2 The Agency does re? discriminate in employment or in provicion of any service/program/facti-ity/event oased on age, cc'or disabled
status, nationa’ or'gin, race, religion, sex pender identity o~ sexual prientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

& The Agency certifies it will not require cLents, recipierts. or beneliciares to participate ir ralighous, polit cal, fraternat 0¥ line ;
activities In order to receive services/benefits provided with ouisuile Metre Gover-ment funds i

§.  The Agency undersignds the Amerizans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makas reascnable accommodations, :

Relationskip Disclosure: List benw any revatio ship you or any mermbor of you Board of £'e00 07 or employees has wiih eny Ceunciperson,
Counciipersos's famesy, Cbum:.i{pefson's staff or prwy Louisville Metre Governreent employes,

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
I certify under the penalty of Law the information in this apphication (including, without Hitation, “Certifications and Assurances™)is
accurste ta the best of my knowledge. |am aware my arganization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

Estsification. if falsification is shewn after funding has bean approved, any allocations alrmady received and expended are subject to be
repaid. ! further certify that | am legally authorized ta sign this appHication for the applying organization and have iriitialed-each page of the

 epplication, T . —— e - / y il
Signature of Legal Signatory: : Date: / ¥ 2o/~ !
enature of Legal Signavory: 7. & Qpt— | pater | 20/57 |
Legal Sigratory: (pleaseprint):  J ywes £ Tohugen) T Digechor
Phone: S22 S¢7-2378  Extension: Emaik [ ohuson & yenloursyille. g
Page 8
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Internal Revenue Service

Date: August 19, 2004

Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater Louisville

545 S. 2™ St.
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Sir or Madam:

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
John Kennedy ID 31-07927
Customer Service Representative
Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500
Fax Number:
513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:

This is in response to your request of August 19, 2004, regarding your organization's tax-

exempt status.

In January 1945 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Qur records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Interal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Iniernal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of

this letter.

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE FORM 2
ASSOCIATION PLANNING AUDIT 11/21/2014
FOR BUDGET YEAR 2015 13.16.13
ACTURL ESTIMATED PROPOSED
ACTUAL TO DATE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIENCE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2013 10/31/2014 2014 2014 2015 $ %
0100 CONTRIBUTION 1,797,901 1,860,252 1,942,540 2,262,304 2,258, 230 4,074- .18-
0300 SPECIAL EVENTS 39,867 66,988 78,163 41,236 51,587 10, 351 25.10
0800 UNITED WAY 696, 682 666, 361 704, 000 772,117 673,107 99,010-  12.82~
1000 GOV'T GRANTS 3,654,710 2,398,521 3,192,178 2,808,952 2,863,832 54,880 1.95
1100 MEMBERSHIP 17,347,373 15,360,670 18,110,522 18,167,488 18,261,983 94,495 .52
1300 FROGREM FEES 15,171,622 13,595,004 15,593,140 15,693,702 15,881,056 187, 354 1.19
1400 MERCH. SALES 342,354 208, 692 328, 261 263,937 283,252 19,315 7.31
1500 INVESTMENT INC. 159, 910 141,527 . 173,264 174,298 199, 552 25,254 14.48
1600 MISCELLANEOUS 32,075 87,366 19, 444 25,857 24,294 1,563 6.04-
1800 INTRA Y ALLOCA. 3,917,500 3,796,755 4,473,940 4,546,105 4,579,348 33,243 .73
TOTAL REVENUE 43,159,994 38,182,136 44,615,452 44,755,996 45,076,241 320, 245 71
2100 SALARIES 17,483,275 14,149,968 18,440,365 17,669,299  1B,454,998 785, 699 4.44
2200 BENEFITS 2,043,643 1,727,927 2,300, 302 2,154, 565 2,512,735 358,170 16.62
2300 PAYROLL TAXES 1,539,310 1,380, 696 1,827,575 1,712,576 1,789,184 76, 608 4.47
2400 PROFESSIONAL 586, 391 487,110 309, 054 523,726 ‘342,792 1B0,934-  34.54-
2500 SUPPLIES 3,847,284 3,006, 980 3,602,830 3,640,460 3,477,145 163, 315- 448~
2600 TELEPHONE 339, 602 311,515 359,300 371,273 387,278 16,005 4.31
2700 POSTAGE 171,307 129,716 180,215 174,768 198, 374 23, 606 13.50
2800 CCCUPANCY 5,378,200 5,158,972 5,739,187 6,085, 394 6,228,145 142,751 2.34
2900 EQUIPMENT 221,077 148, 683 243,005 220,970 195, 963 25,007-  11.31-
3100 PRNT & PROMOT'N 1,059,502 532,126 974,907 987, 402 969,760 17, 642 1.78-
3200 TRAVEL/LOCAL EX 619, 982 493,168 583,409 548, 614 596, 244 47,630 g.68
3300 ASSOC'N EVENTS 451,335 304,726 383,108 370,062 394,324 24,262 6.55
3500 MEMBERSHIP DUES 317,791 358, 637 421,677 432, 584 417,988 14, 596~ 3.37-
3600 ANARDS & GRANTS &, 000 1,250 5,000 5,250 5,000 250- 4.76-
3700 FINANCING COST 6,888 5,444 7,000 6,534 7,035 501 7.66
3800 INSURANCE 349,587 307,917 371,325 371,282 368,700 2,582- 69—
3900 MISCELLANEOUS 74,090 47,788 54,350 51,165 47,900 3,265 6.38—
4800 INTRA Y ALLOCA. 3,682,172 3, 600, 669 4,320,977 4,320,525 4,417,958 97,433 2.25
5300 F/A P & RESERVE 4,134,879 3,325,873 4,194,866 4,218,338 3,966,218 252,120~ 5.97—
5900 JCPS BD. APPROP 294,996 247,500 297,000 297,000 298,500 1,500 .50
TOTAL EXPENSES 42,607,311 35,726,665 44,615,452 44,161,787 45,076,241 914, 454 2.07
NET GAIN/LOSS (-) 552, 683 2,455,471 0 594, 209 0 594,209

18
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax [—op2trRe
Form: Under section B0t{c), 527, or 4947{aj{1} of the Internal Revenue Code [except private foundations) & @ e 3
Department of the Trensury > Do not emter Soclal Sewmy numbers on this farm asit may be made public. Open to Public
intamal flevenus Service - Information ottt Form 98 : S{rLH 8.4 armoy Inspection

A Forihe 2013 calendar vear, or tax yesr beginniﬂg and endmg

8 cmay |G Name of organzation D Employesr identification number

W | e YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

| _GREATER LOUISVILLE
Daoing Business As ____

Nurnbior and sfroet {or PO, box if mall is not dalivezad to street address) Roomi/silite § £ Telephone number
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET — 502-587-9622
" Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G oosrecsintes 45,741,065,
[ g | LOUTSVILLE, KXY 40202 Hia} is this a group retum
panding F Name and address of principal officer KAY MANNING for subordinates? Cves (X No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) are oh subordinaies ioites?__Yes [ | No

| Texexerpt status LEJ 50He)8) L] 50Me)( y<d (imsertno) | ] 4987(x)(1orL 1527| 1 "No,” attach a list. {see instructions)

J_Website: b WWI .. YMCAT.QUISVILLE, ORG Hic) Group sxemptign pumber B
K_Form ot orpanization: [ X | Gorporation [ J7rust [ | Assocation | | OthorB= | L Year of formation; L ' KY
[Parti] Summary
E 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activties: SEE SCHEDULE O ATTACHED
2 Checkthisbox B> L] IFthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g‘ 8 Numbsr of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, fins 13} BT UU TR - r— 23
ol 4 Numbe: of indepenident voting members of the govemning body {Part Vi, ilns1h) 1 4 2_?_
8! .5 Total number of individuals smployed in calendar year 2613 (Part V. INe28) ... i 5 2047
| 6 Total number of volunteers {sstimate if necessary) . OIS I 8766
3| 7a Total unrelated business evenue from Part VIl comn (@) lne 12 7a 249,698,
~ | B Net unreiated business taxable incoms from Form B90-T, line 34 ., b et ey e eaas e ense s s anr s 7h ~3,437.
Prior Year Current Yuar
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl lne 1h) ..o 6,663,320, 8,315,390,
g Program service revenus (Pant VIIL ine 2g) .......... ermreresemrereesssmesene |49, 889,416, 32,537,757,
g 10 investmient Income (Part Vill, colurmn {A), lines 3, 4, and?d} ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 261,205, 472 ,.836.
141 Other revenue tPart Vilt, columin {A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢, and 118} _ 819,698, 1,352,689,
_|12 Totl rovenue - add lines 8 through 11 (tust equal Part Vill, column (A), ne12) ... 37,573,639.] 42,678,672,
18 Grants-and similar amounts paid (Part I, column (A} tines 13 36,850, 32,700,
4 Benefits pald to of for members (Part IX, column (), IRe 4) ... ..cocrn, 0. 0.
@l 8 mmmammmn.mmsmnmmmcmumnmlmessao) ,,,,,,,, 19,565,903, 20,856,100.
18 Professional fundralsing fees (Part 1X, cohumn (A), fine V&) . . . 0. 0.
g b Total fundralsing expenses {Part 1X, column (D), ine 25) 377.027, _ .
W g7 Other sxpanses {Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11248) . 16,027,157.] 17,598,899,
48 Total expenses. Add Hnes 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (), EineQS) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 35,629,910.. 38,487,699,
__| 18 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18fremiine12 ... .. .. ... Sl 1,943,729, 4,190,973,
& Beginning of Curent Year End of Your
3 20 Total assets (PAM X, BIE18)  ._...c.o.ooooooooee oo oo e e sesssssrenesrss s e 63,785,983, 72,125,155.
| 21" Total liabilities (Part X, Bne 26) ... ... e renrermeesessemmerionesneennes | B3 351, 8379 27,166,234,
o8, 40,234,004, 44,958,921,

underpenainas :;f parjuly, l daciare that | have examined this return, including accompanving schedulss and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

Hueg, currect, and ¢ rr‘w l::- o g ramf OHe

than officer) is baged on ail information of which preparer has any knowledge.

e 3 [ 7 is=20
- | - s 5200
Here KAY mm@ VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE

_ Typearpnntnamaﬂdtiﬂe g

Print/Typa preparer’s name J Preparer's signature J Date J s PTIN
Pid JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY - sy
Preparer | Firm'sname . DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & GSTROFF PSC | Firm'sENg.
Use Only | Firm's address 5, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 __ Iehoneno (502)426-9660
the IS discuss y\ith the pre - shown above? st

se2001 102013  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the separate instructions, Form 980 (2013)
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Offue of Secretary ofF : State

GEORGE 'GLENN HATCHER. SECRETARY )
- CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
I, GEORGE GLENN Hd L'CHER, Secrerary ;fStalq do herely certify that

the triplicate originals of the articles of amendment qf

'i‘ha Young ¥onls Christisn Associstion of Touisville, Kentusiky changing nzme to;

THE- YOURG KRS CERISTIAR ASSOCIATICE OF LOUISVILLE AKD JESTERSON COUNTY RENTUSKY.

del :f'crcd to wic-are fa:mrl to be duly signed and ncb:mclcdged according 1o law; that
" all taxes, fc...r and char gc: ]mm been paid; and one original copy is filed and recorded
in this aj' ce.

This certificate with two or gmal articles of amendment mdmsed with the facs
and time af rccarrlmg m this ofpce hawve been returned to t]u carporﬂnon. The
amendment, certifying lhc time and manncr of the mflgwwn tlmrcqf, stalement of the
friet f'""‘ of suid amesdment and the changes 1o be cfferted, .mrual amd .r.'.':lﬂmv!rz!-rn!
'.u.--nuhmr tn lrw by the proper officials of setiel cwrporation, aud the issunnce @ j this

certificate, is cvidence of the fact that the above named cor poration arlicles have becn
,;

< amended. .

IN N IT'NESS ”’I IEREOF, I hase hereunto ser my hand and n_'/}' noed y

. afe
. _.r > : HA.._‘_' ) o_//u m[ .rrﬂ] ])m.r al Fr rulfjw'l !Iu )
: LU \' T e “e " !
: v AN S, Y, = - 50, T
: _ -:: Teest .f.‘_._:- 2 '(Iﬂ) af Im cmbar I 9 |
- . T e i
- - AR S ) i N
. .« . ~ _'___ i : .0_,? ”. o . /‘g‘-‘-— /l’o ,/ .
. .- - Sy ™ - —
'f % ._"-:-"-. P - '""4"7‘) ‘lu"'. Crpnmearwre sllly, of Buatorly
- & (L RCR . .
E - BT - - . . -
- R ‘;' . "l"‘. e .‘-...' <. J.“" . : ' - LY __—._. — T o ) S
> - - .t -
|‘. ...b . . ."“ - ) J}| - --_-...
Ya.pua¥”? J - J—

erepETIRY PFFTALF . - Leguaty, Crrporation Cha b
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Of/:ce of Sc@rcﬁar’y of State

THELMA | . STOVALL. SECRETARY

ARTICH ‘ES OF AA&ENDMEN!

T A YHELZ\JA L 'S TOVALL Secrdazy of State of tﬁe
,Commonwa]th of Kentudey, do hereby certzjﬁv that Articles

of I fzforparatron of .

THE “YOUNG M=N'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCTATION GF LCUISVILLE AND Jr.FFERSON COUNTY
KENTUCKY, Louwisville, Kentucky changing name to: .
ThE_ YOING MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIMION OF GRZATER 10U

have been amended pmxuam to Articles of Ameﬁdmem duly
ﬂgﬂfd and acknowkdged accordzng 1o law, this day filed in
n1y oﬁ:ce by said cogporatran and that all raxes, fees and

.charae.v payable upon the fflmg of said Articles of Ammd—

* guent have been _pmd )

#,AM,\% Witness ny aﬂiabl st;gnature this__z1vh_day

Jofre, o T LI
;&%’//’_\{;}k-?v _of :' __December , 19 66

= "-“ / o P . Scerulory of Stato
T om? AT A - . /
4 el Al A & .
P - AT A
L. N A z tQ[é/
4 S T c -
o 44 T .

Asxisiant SL-cre ry or Siale

SECRETARY OF STATE
.Y

ST MR = ——— T
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-

CTATE OF YENTUCKRY

: 2
" ‘) sS:
)

:
Coundy OF JEFFERSBOR

. -1, a fotary Publ

ic, in =2nd for the gtate and

county aforcsaid, heraly coxrtify thiot the forepolng
Articles of Acezndment to Avritieles of Incorporziion weorea

this day produced to me in

Py -
-
Lot

csid ciate znd cvuaty by

i

1411400 ¥endrick Ruring, Les K. Drcocher, J. Calvin Ileb,

Tave Lourence, Psul Ahleigedt, Dillmea A, Rash, liensy

Scheivich, Lauren U, Giath,

Lad
T st >

Joémes i, roaece, Villiso

Sleybarn I, %illiem ). Howein, Sonos I Caldeell, Somm 7,

Stuzte, Jr., J. Fryor Wice
giifford C, Vatrer, J»., I
Tvons, Jr., Coyie €. Tush,
Imrnce . Catimma TIL, oud

. noyca F. Mastin, Joo,
. A. Siivermon, Arthus P.
T, R. Totercon, L. Y. Beon,
Joha ¥, Barr IIT, Dircetors

oty

Tebbitt, Oscar G. Stoll, Larry D. Joues, Franklin F,

- uho sclnowledred the sasz to b2 tha act.znd deed of ecch

of thew atd of said corpsiatica. -

1966. » - \:

RITHESS my signat

P ) b T SO | £ N Ve
mure tiiz 23th Jday of Noveshor,

¥y comaission expires: April.2, 1969.

Totary Fublic, Jefferson Co., Ky..

I

17

14

. ) “. - ‘
This instruceni prepzred by: - JAN 23 1967

Uldham -Clarike

1112 Keatucky Homez Life 3ldg.,

Louisville, Kentuclky A P
- ‘ .
N .. ‘\. &
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. TIE YOLXR LEHS C"t.IS'L'_.-..I AES0CTIATION
LOUISVILLE AND JEFPCNROL CCULDY ERNTUCAY

AUVENLLD AHD T G‘T JTED
ARTILLER OF I“'C.{! WPOHATICH

Tho uwadersigaod, b3ing mors than tro-thirds of 4hs
Qirsgiscs of Thas Young Lenls €rixistlan Raseciatlon of Louln-

viile ::ntu*"'y, a corzoration eraaszd by a spoeial act of tha

'ua!"..l"""l hzsombly of Eeatuciy oa Apzil 3, 2878, borcdy coxsify

that pursuant to th p‘:gviaians o2 Scction 273.6G50 of o
st Aoy Rav‘ sed Statutss, the ol2risr, as amendad, of seid
corpoiation 12 heraby nmendsd by do;an*r-'r the sanms ia its
eabinaty nr_:i -by substi:;hutir.g Tharelcx tha folloi:j.!.ng anondad

anG sunstisutsd Av I:J.Clﬂ-: of Inccrzcocration

Tho nsme of tho corperation shall be T VCUNG FII'S j
CZRISTIAN ASSOCTATION OF EGUISVILLE AXD JEFFERSOE COGATY HoLTUCLY.

ARTICIT 2 -

CORPORATE PURPOLE

. Tha corporation shall have no capital stock end it

shzil nerha.rali-gﬂ.mzs, oéuecticnal =nd cheritible purpossc irex

vhich no private pecuninry nrofit shall be derived.
Tho puri'po.-:n of the borac-xration i3 to help poople

cavalop ch.riatie.n parnonali."y end build a C‘n..int:ian Soclety,

end to promota t.:ese e'xdn ttro-"-‘:. noll 'd.uns trainin._-,, auucnulon, .

c.:..ritnbla cntarprisa, r.n... such other moans as r.ny halp to

atta.i.n the aa purpose B,

. "'he corporation snall he.v.ro all powors: con!‘orrcd upon

corporations or,th!.s oharnc ter by the lnﬂs o!.‘ tho Commonvealth



' .

¢ Evatucky, and all pouers not ferxbliden Ly the laws of the
Ccr"“""waalth of Kemtbuclky, facludiag but. 7ot 1izited to the

‘nowe to acqzziro by gift, purchazs, o otharaliso, proporsy,

»cal, norconol or mlxsd, ond "Go use znd dispecze of samo by

*. ‘ztlo, i1easc, o othearwise, and 4t shall have tho power to

Deorod momoy and to cocurs tho pajment of camo by mortzoss wpos

z=y.or o}l of its preperty, o othorJisa.

Toe corporcticn shell neve porpotual cxistence.

-

o awRIciR b

REGIST=RRTD OFRICE ALD R'L‘RID_...A. AGETT. i
'i‘hn raﬁln uercd o-i‘ice of tho corno‘-a”an In Kentuclyy .
‘23 located at 231 Vest Broaév:a:_r, Toulisvills, -Jofic oca CGu?t—'
’ ::":ucky..' The residoat asent of the corporation 1g Frank T.

Pilicd, 231 Wost Bromdway, Louisville 2, Kentucky.

' - £2TIICLZ -
.. ) - -
B . L HRIAGEIEID

~ Tha mznagoezont cf the corporaticn shall be vested

In o :Entl;oﬁolitan Board of Dircciors of not loea thzn nica res
£ae thon taeniy-seven, uho..-_"...-zll bo elected as providad Lo i:.. .
the “ules' for the goeverazcnt and oparztlon of ths ‘corp rz=tica. i
The Board nhall pregcx-iba tao qulirfications for mexbership iz
snid rulﬁn. haaa rules, \'.‘b.ich m2y be called Constitutles and

y-;...ms, nay be adopted, z-up'-alod or smendod 'by the Boe.rd of
pimsators, with thg ap_pruvg:. el tv ::-d'.irds or thn ::cmbe:-: of

tis corporation pre_aa.:it &t £ maoting duly called for the our- - !

| pose of conaidoring szid matter.’

.2-



| ——

‘o dirsctor or officer ol iho cerporation skall be
s pa -so-mlly lia'blu for ooy dcdbt or 13.::1:5.11‘7 cf‘ tho ecorporaiica.

a’IT'iI:SS our s-_,.-::‘:::—es' £a73 11th day of Deccxzher,

= '_'-'.1950.

< = /7 - -
: Z : r (’r‘/.- ‘e
____ Z T -:,,(.:; &z, -M":’: W
“ - ul'l:‘-‘-o-a i, Al n ] Joe Cimlee L, 3 eG

/..s 1 r'. Luc‘b;.tt ..,o-_; .!aﬂ.‘:'c'.:.

O.Lcunm CJ.nrl:e . :..i.u_n._n A. Dlecan,

Thliiam C. S Houert i.'. Roursavelil, gr.

Ofﬂ&wﬁ’% - % %/g,a}#

Willien G. Frau ric.‘; ' Gricie R. Rovairoe
ya, Y
é\\.-x\w -r% \ 0:1 ) .’w-..._.,/),/, /O*L/-—‘M/g_
uu'-.:;":tt Hiifez o ....J.-:._ H. such -
. —-——'ﬂ%p.--..,.;_h__ —7' {ZMJ_,«.,/(\
W’ /uonos- L l:r.ry J. Schairlch :
2 v —f

.v';'-ad e hr&,t-ch

. ’/'.
- fn 1 f . t l
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater
Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financia] statements.

Management’s Responsibility fox the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of rnaterial misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organizations’
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organizations® internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evalnating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The consolidating statements of financial position, consolidating statements of activities, and
consolidating statements of functional expenses on pages 30-35 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 36 and 37, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial stateraents. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Tn our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Aunditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 19, 2014 on our
consideration of the YMCA and Affiliate internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering YMCA and Affiliate’s intemal control over financial reporting

OCQ&”"”.“@! 7’7"{"""!7’%“’7 4 @”’7("‘7{1‘

Louisville, Kentucky
May 19, 2014



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Assets 2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,951,058 $ 9,937,786
Grants and accounts receivable 1,178,625 1,137,659
Pledges receivable 1,093,395 1,221,780
Prepaid expenses and inventories 478,953 441,515
Certificates of deposit 1,053,579 1,053,579
Iovestments 4.115,299 3,569,234
Property and equipment, net 44,603,384 43,802,125
Real estate held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Total agsets 72,736,347 64,425,232
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,218,796 2,393,957
Custodial liabilities 70,071 61,966
Debt 20,166,376 16,038,741
Capital lease obligations 416,520 224 513
Real estate held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Derivative financial instruments 1,097,785 1,750,928
Total liabilities 27,231,102 23,731,659
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 15,642,646 14,018,999
Board designated endowment 3,011,691 2,463,517
Undesignated 22,270,984 ~ 18,531,414
40,925,321 35,013,930
Temporarily restricted 3,242,791 4,342,913
Permanently restricted 1,337,133 1,336,730
Total nef assets 45,505,245 40,693,573
Total liabilities and net assets § 72,736,347 $ 64,425,232

See Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Public Support, Revenues and Gains

Public support:
Contributions
Special events {net of cost of direct benefits to

" donors of §70,376 and $76,735)

Government grants
In-kind donations
Metro United Way grant
Other grants

Total public support

Revenues and gains:
Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise
Investment income
Net realized and unrealized gain on investmeats
Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument
Garage and rental income
Loss on impairment of building
Miscellaneous
Total revenues and gains

Net assets released from restriction
Totat public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Changes in net assets before changes related to

acquistion of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over liabilites assumed in the
acquisition of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2013
Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
3 691496 § 2536156 § 403 § 3,228,055
40,462 40,462
4,574,639 4,574,639
185,802 25,3381 211,183
95,952 592310 688,262
328,927 328,927
5,917,278 3,153,847 403 9,071,528
17,881,240 17,881,240
15,936,173 15,936,173
114,450 114,450
134,137 134,137
599,393 599,393
653,143 653,143
295,548 295,548
(120,000) (120,000)

19,393 19,393
35,513,517 35,513,517

4,253,969 (4,253,969)
45,684,764 (1,100,122} 403 44,585,045
34,996,231 34,996,231
4,429,713 4,429,713
429,236 429 286
39,855,230 39,855,230
5,829,534 (1,100,122) 403 4,729,815
81,857 81,857
5,911,391 (1,100,122) 403 4,811,672
15,013,930 4,342,913 1,336,730 44,693,573
§ 40925321 § 32427991 § 1337133 § 45505245



2012

Temporarily  Permanently
Unresiricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 802,149 § 362,581 § 5624 § 1,170,354

32,968 32,968
4,214,993 4,214,993
33,310 35,289 68,599
29,418 585,573 614,991
337,119 337,119
5,449,957 983,443 5,624 6,439,024
15,377,711 15377,711
15,759,228 15,759,228
119,534 119,534
139,141 139,141
303,300 303,300
{159,185) {159,185)
277,727 277,727
18,777 18,777
31,836,233 31,836,233

1,350,720 (1,350,720)

38,636,910 (367277 5624 38275257
32,475,151 32,475,151
3,748,964 3,748,964
397,248 397,248
36,621,363 36,621,363
2,015,547 {367.277) 5,624 1,653,894
2,015,547 (367.277) 5,624 1,653,894
32,998,383 4710190 1,331,106 39,039,679

§ 35013930 § 4342913 § 1,336,730 § 40,693,573
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AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash received from services
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Decrease in custodial accounts

Reinvested earnings from certificates of deposit

Proceeds from sale of certificates of deposit

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Cash received through acquisition of Youth and Family
Services Network, Inc.

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from debt
Contributions for long-term purposes
Payments on debt
Payments on capital leases

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

2013 2012

$ 6,798,683 $ 6243732
34,179,040 31,590,858
(35,886,966)  (33,057,146)
(672,651) (478,095)
144,008 136,156
4,562,114 4,435,505
(.016,061) (6,904,275
959

8,105 6,336
3,579)

6,659

3,334,944 1,267,032
(3,281,616)  (1,203,979)

81,857
(2,872,771) _ (6,830,847)
3,861,227

2,002,803 5,624
(401,930) (323,625)
(138,171) (115,744)
5,323,929 (433,745)
7,013,272 (2,829,087)
9,937,786 12,766 873

$ 16,951,058

$ 9,937,786




Reconciliation of Increase in Total Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions for leng term purposes
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Loss on impairment of building
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts
In-kind donations of property and equipment
In-kind donations for use of facilities
Cash received through acquisiton of Youth and Family

Services Network, Inc.
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Increase in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activities

Bond obligation for facility construction
Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2013 2012

$ 4811672 $§ 1,653,894
2,817,891 2,305,729
(2,002,803) (5,624)
4,490

120,000
(599,393) (303,300)
(653,143) 159,185
6,336 16,204
(15,000)
257,620 247,711

(81,857)
(50,837) 34,774
9,871 (2,985)
(135,571) (214,008)
(37,438) (56,759)
99,766 611,194
(249,558) 2,781,611
$ 4,562,114 $ 4,435,505
$ 668339 $ 5,400,000
$ 330,178 $ 107,292
$ 241205 $ 516,132




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) is a not-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Christian principles and that enable all persons, regardless of race, religion,
income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their full potential in spirit, mind and
body. Within available resources, the YMCA provides services for any youth or
adult who desires to participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established
membership, class or program fees. The YMCA operates thirteen branches
throughout Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky.

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a
controlled affiliate of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis
and shelters nationally for runaway teens through the implementation of the Safe
Place Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters
seek local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the
program, training of those business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place
program, training shelter staff in understanding best practices in communicating the
availability of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing
support services to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services
provided and helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe
Place has also undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistance,
through funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless
youth service programs across the United States and its territories. This training is in
the form of national grantee meetings, technical assistance clinics, one day trainings,
web based training and on-site training visits.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organizations’ consolidated financial
statements. The consolidated financial statements and notes are representations of
the Organizations’ management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of
the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, include the accounts of the YMCA. and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA s majority voting
interest in National Safe Place, Inc. All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the YMCA. and National Safe Place,
Inc. considers undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three

months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excluding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Investments and credit risk:
Investrnents are stated at fair market value as of the date of the consolidated

statements of financial position, which is determined based upon the most recent
quoted price of the security.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The YMCA has significant investments in equity securities held by an investment
manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
made by the investment manager and the investments are monitored by the Board
of Directors. Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on
a year-to-year basis, management believes the investment policy is prudent for the
long-term welfare of the Organization.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, or in the case of donated property and
equipment, at fair value at the time received. The YMCA’s policy is to capitalize
expendifures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than one year.
Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Years
Buildings 10-40
Furniture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-6
Leasehold improvements 3
Software 3

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Organization to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets for future maintenance and operations.

Advertising and promotion:

Advertising and promotion costs arc expensed as incurmred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2013 and 2012 were $1,221,650 and $1,060,807, respectively.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor restricted contribution is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire contribution is received.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.

Donations other than cash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks. Interest rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA’s floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until the underlying hedged instrument
is settled.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the YMCA’s derivative financial instruments
consisted of three interest rate swap agreements entered into with PNC Bank for
the purpose of hedging against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable
rate bonds. These derivative financial instruments are recorded on the
consolidated statements of financial position at their fair value. The fair value
represented on the consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated
amount the YMCA would have to pay to cancel the swap agreements. The
difference between the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as a
component of interest expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If
these interest rate swap agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to
do, the cumulative effect of this recognized liability on the change in net assets
will be zero.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and vacation time have not been accrued since
they are not accumulated past their calendar year end. The YMCA’s policy is to
recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federal, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit corporations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informational tax returns in the U.S, federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax
years ending on or after December 31, 2010, remain subject to IRS review and
change. Tax years still open under state statute of limitations remain subject to
review and change.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of property and equipment:

Management evaluates the recoverability of property and equipment on an
ongoing basis and recognizes any impairment in the year of determination. In the
opinion of management, a donated building received in 2012 valued at $120,000
was determined to be impaired and subsequently demolished. The impairment was
recorded on the consolidated statements of activities for the year ended December
31, 2013.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 19, 2014 which is the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2, Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accounts receivable for the YMCA consist of the following:

013 201
Metro United Way $ 303,302 $ 292,837
Federal grants 531,613 465,763
Program services 189,486 184,008
Other 154,224 195.051

$1,178,625 $1,137,659

Note 3. Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $705,612, net of allowance of $29,677, and net of discount of
$12,493 for 2013. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $576,378, net of allowance of $21,856, and
net of discount of $13,976 for 2012.

The YMCA entered into two in-kind lease contracts for future use of facilities, as
described in detail below. The YMCA had outstanding pledge receivables for the future
use of the facilities 0f $387,783, net of discount of $8,550 for 2013 and $645,402, net of
discount of $33,931 for 2012.
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Pledge receivables after one year from date of pledge were discounted using interest
rates ranging from four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the campaigns
and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 were as
follows:

2013 012
Due less than one year $ 905,504 $ 773,074
Due one to five years 238,611 518.469
1,144,115 1,291,543
Less discount to net present value (21,043) (47,907)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (29.677) (21.856)
Net unconditional promises to give $1,093395  $1,221,780

In January 2010, the YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The lease fair market value of
$735,000 has been recorded in the consolidated statements of financial position as a
pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the term of the lease.

On November 1, 2010, the YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Jefferson County
Fiscal Court for land and building located in Berrytown Park. The lease payments are $1
per year. The lease fair market value of $680,000 has been recorded in the consolidated
statements of financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over
the term of the lease.

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are as
follows:

Year ending December 31, 2014 $283,000
2015 _113.333
396,333
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Note4.  Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. consist of nine
certificates of deposit, with financial institutions located in Kentucky, with original
maturities greater than three months. The interest rates on the certificates of deposit
range from of 0.40% to 0.85% and maturity dates vary from January 2014 to June 2015.

Note 5. Investments

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, establish a
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.

Level1- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methedology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

Level 3 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in methodologies used at December 31,2013 and 2012.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Louisville Community Foundation - valued at net asset value per share based on quoted
prices for assets held by the fund.

In-kind assets and liabilities — valued based on independent appraisal reports or on
similar like assets.
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Investments consisted of the following as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents
Common stocks:
Other

Mutval funds:
Fixed income funds
Equity funds

Total level 1 investments

Level 2 investments:
Louisville Community Foundation

Total investments

Level 1 investments:

Cash equivalents

Common stocks:
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financial
Healthcare
Industrials
Information technology
Materials
Other

Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds
Equity funds

Total level 1 investments

Level 2 investments:
Louisville Community Foundation

Total investments

15

2013
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
$ 32916 $ 32916
4,600 400 $ (4,200)
910,290 898,720 (11,570)
2,588,157 3.118.375 530,218
3,535,963 4,050,411 514,448
57.194 64,888 7.694
$3.593,157 34,115,299 $522.142
2012
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
$ 32,635 $ 32635
6,343 8,745 $ 2402
16,221 27,940 11,719
11,580 21,258 9.678
4,982 6,998 2,016
7,792 11,254 3,462
5,687 5,455 (232)
9,059 14,616 5,557
5,198 5,213 15
4,600 400 (4,200}
082,959 1,053,062 70,103
2.041.262 2,324,464 283.202
3,128,318 3,512,040 383,722
54,040 57,194 3,154
$3.182,358 569234 $386.76
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Louisville Community Foundation account has no unfunded commitment and can
be redeemed daily, with no redemption notice period, without specific terms or
conditions at the underlying investments’ net asset value (INAV). The NAYV is updated
daily.

In-kind tangible assets received and liabilities incurred during 2012 that are measured at
their fair market value on a non-recurring basis are as follows:

2012
Fair Value
Level 2 in-kinds:
Vehicle $ 15,000
Endowment Funds

The YMCA'’s endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions investment accounts (see Note 5). These investments consist
of board designated funds and permanently restricted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for funding the future operations of the YMCA. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds,
inchuding funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

2013
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,463,517 $1,336,730 $3,800,247
Contributions 1,969 403 2,372
Investment income 118,405 118,405
Unrealized gain 138,420 138,420
Realized gain 460,967 460,967
Transfers to operations (171.587) (171,587
Endowment net assets, end of year $3.011.691 $1.337,133 $4,348,824
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2012
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowiment Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,212,195 $1,331,106 $3,543,301
Confributions 6,766 5,624 12,390
Investment income 05,622 05,622
Unrealized gain 234419 234,419
Realized gain 68,881 68,881
Transfers to operations (154.366) {154.366)
Endowment net assets, end of year $2.463.517 51,336,730 0,24

Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purpose of the YMCA'’s and the donor restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the YMCA

(7) The investment policies of the YMCA
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Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Intermediate
Government/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:

To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the YMCA relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.

Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support their mission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA
has considered the long term expected return on its Endowrment. Accordingly over
the long term, the YMCA expects the cumrent spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at arate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long term inflation rate.
This is consistent with the YMCA’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide
additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.
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Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and Equipment, Net

A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31 is

as follows:
01 012
Land and improvements $ 8,643,296 $ 8,521,074
Buildings 58,896,608 45,647,369
Furniture and equipment 9,099,361 7,970,061
Vehicles 322,309 311,609
Leasehold improvements 189,545 67,046
Construction in progress (Note 12) 1.216.962 12,382.269
78,368,081 74,899,428
Less accumulated depreciation 33,740,360 31,097,303
$44.603,884 43,802.12
Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as

of December 31, 2013):

Industrial Revenue Bond (Note A) with PNC Bank, due in
December 2017, with a monthly payment of $43,205 which
includes principal and interest, with an effective swap
interest rate of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real
estate located on Mill Brook Road, Crittenden Drive, S.
Second Street, and Quality Place with a net book value of
$7,227,844, A balloon payment of $5,758,780 is due
in December 2017.

Industrial Revenue Bond (Note B) with PNC Bank, due in
December 2017, with a monthly payment of $22,042 which
includes principal and interest, with an effective swap
interest rate of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real
estate located on Mill Brook Road, with a net book value of
$3,593,110. A balloon payment of $2,957,530 is due in
December 2017.

19

013 2012

§ 6,763,546 $ 6,991,976

3,467,211 3,576,331
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Construction draws from the Industrial Revenue Bond with
PNC Bank (Note C) due in December 2018. Draws were
made over the initial 18 month period to fund construction
of a new facility up to $10,000,000, with interest only
monthly payments due through December 2013 at a variable
rate of 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg rate through May 31,
2012 and an effective swap interest rate of 2.5% thereafter.
Additional draws on the bond of approximately $4.5 million
were made in 2013. Collateralized by a mortgage on
real estate located at Norton Commons and the personal
property located or pertaining to the property. Also

collateralized by the gross revenues of the YMCA. 9.935,619 5,470,434
$20,166,376  $16,038,741

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A) with a remaining notional amount as of
December 31, 2013, of approximately $6,764,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed
swap interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank's
Index Rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $634,447 recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31, 2013. The swap
agreement matures on December 14, 2017.

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B) with a remaining notional amount as of December
31, 2013 of approximately $3,467,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank’s Index
Rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $329,442 recognized on the consolidated
statements of financial position at December 31, 2013. The swap agreement matures on
December 14, 2017.
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In 2011, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C) with a current notional amount as of December
31,2013 of approximately $9,936,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed interest rate
0f 2.5% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg Index rate.
The swap agreement has a liability of $133,896 recognized on the consolidated
statements of financial position at December 31, 2013. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2018.

The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described in Note 5) and are included in
liabilities on the consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents
the estimated amount the YMCA would have to pay o cancel the swap agreements. The
fair values of the derivatives have been estimated by an independent third party. The
third party estimates are based upon models and forward rate assumptions in order to
predict future cash flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the
cash flows on the fixed side. The model then takes the net of the future payment
amounts and uses the net present value to derive all values. Losses relating to their swap
contracts totaled $336,755 and $244,928 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, respectively. The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the
consolidated statements of functional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank’s rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA pays the difference. If the bank’s rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank. These arrangements effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2014 § 769,020
2015 776,201

2016 802,470

2017 9,511,404

2018 8.307.281

820,166,376

21



Note 9,
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Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered info an agreement with Norton Commons, LLC in 2011 to reccive
12.494 acres of land. As part of this agreement with Norton Commeons, the YMCA
agreed to provide the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky an exclusive
and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the tract of land, until March 1, 2015,
The Board of Education of Jefferson County shall exercise their option by providing
written notice to the YMCA no later than March 1, 2015. In the event that the Board of
Education of Jefferson County does not exercise the Option, the YMCA agrees to record
a restrictive covenant agreement that includes the restriction on the sale of the 6.494
acres without prior written consent of Norton Commons and a restriction that the
property must be used only for civic use as contemplated by the applicable restrictions as
approved by Norton Commons.

Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases that have been classified as capital
leases. The economic substance of the leases is that the YMCA is financing the
acquisition of fitness equipment through leases and, accordingly, the leases are recorded

in the Company’s assets and liabilities.

The future annual minimum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2014 $132,961
2015 114,703
2016 95,998
2017 84,131
2018 20,112
Total minimum lease payments 447,905
Less amount representing interest (31,385)
Present value of minimum lease payments $416.520

The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Equipment $ 645,185
Accumulated amortization (236,345)
$ 408.840
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Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:
Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-12 Revenues Restrictions 12-31-13
Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW)  § 57,431 $ 116,093 $ (115477 § 58,047
Day Care Programs (MUW) 66,179 133,862 (133,110} 66,931
Housing Programs (MUW) 133,068 268,909 (267,523) 134,454
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,027 12,439 (12,246) 6,220
Ofdham County sumnmer camp (MUW) 5,981 12,439 (12,200) 6,220
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,269 8,885 (8,711) 4,443
Project NOW (MUW) 19,831 39,683 (39,674} 19,840
Berrytown Comer Store 6,000 (6,000)
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6375 6,375
Annual Giving Campaign 362,581 496,156 (362,581) 496,156
Safe Place Services 15,000 15,000
Shelter House 25,000 25,000
West Louisville project 2,000,000 2,000,000
Berrytown — In-kind wse of facility 362,492 14,291 (136,000} 240,783
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 282,910 11,090 (147,000) 147,000
Norton Commons land donation 3.013.447 _{3.013.447)
$4342913  $3,153.847 $(4.253,969)  $3.242.791
Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-11 Revenues Restrictions 12-31-12
Comprchensive Youth Development (MUW) § 58,314 $ 114,858 $ (115,741) § 57431
Day Care Programs (MUW) 67,225 132,358 (133,404) 66,179
Housing Programs (MUW) 135,138 266,135 (268,205) 133,068
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,130 12,056 (12,159) 6,027
Berrytown Corner Store 14,000 (8,000) 6,000
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 5,701 11,965 (11,685) 5,981
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Annual Giving Campaign 321,524 362,581 (321,524) 362,581
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,379 8,538 {(8,648) 4,269
Safe Place Services 15,000 {15,000}
Project NOW (MUW) 20,033 39,663 (39,865) 19,831
Financial Education Initiative 86,489 (86,489)
Heroes Program 47,000 (47,000)
Berrytown — In-kind use of facility 479,521 18,971 (136,000} 362,492
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 413,592 16,318 (147,000} 282,910
Nerton Commeons land donation 3.013.447 . 3,013,447
$4.710,150 $983.443 $(1.350.720)  $4.342.913
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Permanently restricted:
Balance Balance
Program i2-31-12 Contributions 12-31-13
Endowments $1,234,521 $403 $1,234,924
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy Griffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 — 1,233
$1,336,730 $403 $1.337,133
Balance Balance
Program 12-31-11 Contributions 12-31-12
Endowments $1,228,897 $5,624 $1,234,521
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy Griffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 _ 1,233

$1,331,106 $5.624 $1,336,730
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The majority of the permanent endowments have no specific userestrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fund
investments will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assets unless the donor has explicitly restricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.

Construction in Progress

At December 31, 2013, the YMCA had expended approximately $1,270,000 in planning
and demolition costs, including $21,182 of capitalized interest, for anew facility located
in West Louisville. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately $26
million and construction is anticipated to begin in late 2014. The project will be
financed with $4 million in donations, $6 million in cash provided by the YMCA, and
the remainder from other sources. The estimated completion is late 2015.

Memorandum of Agreement Commitment

As the result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public School District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $295,000 in 2013 and
$289,000 in 2012 to offset JCPS’s expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation and expansion.

Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributory, defiried
contribution, individual account, money purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary, The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee’s
compensation. The YMCA’s contributions were $1,168,502 for 2013 and $1,162,517
for 2012.
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Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
institutions located in the Louisville, Kentucky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31,
2013, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $17 million. Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and the
timing of deposit and check clearing activity, Management believes that these financial
institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured balances and
does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any significant credit risk,

Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a leng-term lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243. In February
2013, the term of lease was extended for an additional three years, however the amount
of square footage was reduced from 12,900 square feet to approximately 11,500 square
feet. The monthly lease payments are $8,000. The facility is used for health, fitness,
and youth services.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and will be leased to the
YMCA for a term of three years at a cost of $1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
costof $187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1, 2002 and the second
five year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease fair market
value of $136,000 has been recorded in the consclidated statements of activities as
occupancy expense for 2013 and 2012.

In January 2010, the YMCA committed to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitness and youth services. The lease fair market value of $147,000 has been recorded in
the consolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2013 and 2012.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fourth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written notice. In the event that the Lessor should reoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements surrendered.

In February 1987, the YMCA committed to a fifty year lease with Metro Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Piomingo. Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
Outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreement the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swimming pools and
structures on the property and the general maintenance of the grounds, utilitiés, and
maintaining insurance. Quarterly lease payments are $1,975 for the duration of the
lease. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and
Wildlife Department. The Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department has agreed to
maintain the current lease agreement terms during the negotiations of a new lease
agreement with the Department. At December 31, 2013 no new lease agreement had
been signed by the YMCA.

In January 2002, the YMCA committed to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St.
Mary Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for both years 2013 and 2012.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five year lease with B Real
Estate, LLC, for a building located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to be
utilized for their administrative offices. Monthly lease payments were $5,000 for both
the years 2013 and 2012.

The YMCA has committed to seven leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start date ranges from January 2011 through July 2013 and are over
periods ranging from 24 to 37 months. The leases are structured as operating leases with
monthly payments ranging from $1,079 to $20,224 per lease.
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Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2014 $996,396
2015 857,250
2016 584,947
2017 62,900
2018 7,900

Litigation

The YMCA 1is a defendant in four litigations relating to personal injury claims. While
the final outcome cannot be determined at this time, management is of the opinion that
the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution of these matters will not have a
material effect on the Organizations’ consolidated financial statements.

Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a five year grant from the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 for approximately $10.5 million to
conduct the Runaway and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center
program. The grant will be payable to the Organization over a five year period of up to
$2.1 million a year. As part of the grant agreement National Safe Place, Inc. is required
to provide 10% a year in non-federal matching contributions to the program. For the
years ended December 31,2013 and 2012, $1,280,189 and $396,137, respectively, were
recognized in grant revenue.

Acquisition of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

National Safe Place, Inc. acquired Youth and Family Services Network, Inc., in June
2013. Youth and Family Services Network, Inc. is a 501(c)(3) organization based in
Florida that offers training and technical assistance to its youth and family service
member organizations. Through this acquisition, National Safe Place, Inc. seeks to
further its mission by increasing their services to members and licensed Safe Place
organizations. As part of the acquisition, National Safe Place, Inc. received $81,857 in
cash from Youth and Family Services Network, Inc. National Safe Place, Inc. incurred
$10,213 in acquisition related costs, which is included in management and general
professional fees in the Organization’s consolidated statements of activities for the year
ended December 31, 2013.
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Note 20.

Note 21.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Partially Self-Funded Insured Health Insurance Plan

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self~funded insurance
program for its employees’ health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a fully
insured health care plan. Under the partially self-funded insurance program, the YMCA
is liable for losses up to a fixed dollar amount per covered participant per plan year of
$100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-party insurance
company under the contract up to a maximum of aggregate stop loss limit of
approximately $1,000,000 per participant. The total liability for partially self-funded
insurance costs included in the accrued expenses was approximately $165,000 at
December 31, 2013.

Subsequent Events
In May 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract to purchase a facility located next to the

Oldham County branch for $1.3 million, to be used as an indoor soccer arena. Prior to
purchase of this facility the YMCA is on a month to month lease.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Property and equipment, net
Real estate held for others

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to YMCA

Custodial Habilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations

Real estate held for others

Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31, 2013
YMCA
of Greater National Safe
Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
$ 16,951,058 $ 16,951,058
992,683 $ 310,625 § (124,683) 1,178,625
1,041,388 52,007 1,093,395
449,029 30,298 (374) 478,953
753,579 300,000 1,053,579
4,115,299 4,115,299
44,560,565 43319 44 603,884
3,261,554 o 3,261,554
$ 72,125,155 § 736,249 § (125,057) $ 72,736,347
$ 2,153,928 % 63,674 % 1,194 § 2218796
126,251 (126,251)

70,071 70,071
20,166,376 20,166,376
416,520 416,520
3,261,554 3,261,554
1,097,785 1,097,785
27,166,234 189,925 {125,057) 27,231,102
15,252,276 390,370 15,642,646
3,011,691 3,011,691
22,125,872 145,112 22,270,984
40,389,839 . 535,482 40,925,321
3,231,949 10,842 3,242,791
1,337,133 1,337,133
44 958,921 546,324 45,505,245
§ 72,125,155 § 736,249 § (125,057) $ 72,736,347
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012

YMCA
of Greater National Safe
Assets Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc.  Eliminations Consolidated
Cash and cash equivalents $§ 0282043 § 55,743 § 9,937,786
Grants and accounts receivable 984,485 227828 § (74,654 1,137,659
Pledges receivable 1,180,261 41,519 1,221,780
Prepaid expenses and inventories 361,217 80,631 (333) 441,515
Certificates of deposit 753,579 300,000 1,053,579
Investments 31,569,234 3,569,234
Property and equipment, net 43,793,610 8,515 43,802,125
Real estats held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Total assets $ 63785983 $§ 714236 § (74987) $ 64,4257232
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2214277 § 179,064 % 616 § 2,393,957
Due to YMCA 75,603 (75,603)
Custodial liabilities 61,966 61,966
Debt 16,038,741 16,038,741
Capital lease obligations 224,513 224513
Real estate held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Derivative financial instruments _ 1,750,928 _ _ 1,750,928
Total liabilities 23,551,979 254 667 (74,987) 23,731,659
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 13,672,018 346,981 14,018,999
Board designated endowment 2,463,517 2,463,517
Undesignated 18,418,826 112,588 _ 18,531,414
34,554,361 459,569 35,013,930
Temporarily restricted 4,342,913 4342913
Permanently restricted 1,336,730 1,336,730
Total net assets 40,234,004 459,569 40,693,573
Total liabilities and net assets $ 63,785983 § 714236 § (74987 § 64,425232
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Publle Suppart, Revenues and Gains

Public support:
Contributions )
Speiat events {net of cost of direct bensfits to

donogs of §70,376)
Government grants
In-kind donations
Metro United Way grant
Oiher grants
Tatal publlc aupport

Revennes and gains:
Membership dues
Progrems
Sales of merchandise
Investment income
Managemeni fees
Met realized and unrealized geins on investments
Change in fair value of decivative financial

instrament
Camgs and rental income
Loss on impairment of building
Miseellaneoua
Total revenues and palax

Net assets releaged from restrietion
Total publlc support, revenues, and galns
Expenses
Program services
Management and general

Fund-raising
Total expenses

Changes in net aszets before changes related ta
scqulstion of Youth and Faumily Services Network, Ine.

Excess of assets acquired over iabilites assmaed in the
sequisition of Youth snd Family Services Network, Inc.

[ncrease (decrease) in total net assets
Nel zesety ot beginning of year

Net assets ot end of year

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2013

Natlona)
YMCA of Greater Louisville, Tne, Safe Place, Inc. Consolidated
Temporarly  Permanently Temporarily Temporarily  Permanently
Unresiricted ~ Restricted _Restricted Total _Unrestrioted _Restricted  _ Tow)  Eliminations Uneestricied _Reatricled _ Resirioted Tatal
§ 255156 $2525314 § 401 5 2,760,873 0§ 436340 3% 10842 5 447,182 § 691,496 $2,536156 § 403 4 3,228,055
40,462 40,962 40,462 40,462
3,294,450 3,204,450 1,280,189 1,280,189 4,574,639 4,574,639
39,462 15,281 64,843 146,340 146,340 185,802 25,381 211,183
95,952 592,310 688,262 93,952 592,510 588,262
32897 323837 328,927 323997
4054409 3,143,005 403 7,187,817 1,862,869 10,842 1,873,711 3917278 3,153,347 403 9,071,528
17,746,356 17,746,356 135,684 135,684 § [Li] 17,881,240 17,881,240
15,932,388 15,932,388 3,735 3,785 15,936,173 15,936,173
61,410 61,410 53,080 53,080 114,490 114,4%0
131,857 135,857 2,280 2,280 134,137 134,137
1,029,638 1,029,638 {1,029,638)
599,392 599,303 599,393 599,393
653,143 653,143 653,143 653,143
295,548 295,548 205,545 295,548
(120,000} {120,000) (120,000) {120,000)
19,445 19,445 468 468 (520} 19.393 _ 15,393
36,349,178 - 36,349,178 195,207 _ 195,297  (1,030,088) _ 35,513,517 35513517
4,253,969  (4.253,969) _ o 4253069 (4,293,965
44,657,556 (1,110,964} 403 43,546,995 2,058,166 10,842 2065008 (1,630,958) _ 45684764 (1,100,122} 403 44,585,045
34,051,808 34,051,808 1,602,412 1,602,412 (557589) 34,996,231 34,996,231
4,364,002 4,368,002 359,778 359,778 (298,067) 4,429,713 4,429,713
402368 e ___4D225R 101,920 101,920 74,902 429,286 429786
38,822,078 38,822,078 2,064,110 2,004,110  {1,030,938) _ 36,855,230 39,855,230
5835478 (1,110,964) 403 4,724,917 (5,944} 10,842 4,398 5829534 {1,i00,122) 403 4,729,815
1 81,857 81,857 31,857 81,857
5,835478  (1,110,964) 403 4,724.917 75913 10,242 86,7535 5,911,391 (1,100,122) 40 4,811,672
34,554,361 4,342,913 1,336,730 40,234,004 459,569 459,569 35013930 4,342,913 1,326,730 40,693,573
S 40380820  §3231940 §1.337,133 §44058921 § 535482 8 10842 3 546324 § 540925321 $3242.791  § 1337133 § 45,505,245
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2012

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Ino. Matiohal Safe Placs, Inc. Consolidated
‘Temporarly Permanently Temporarlly Temporarily  Pennenenily
Unresiricled _Restricied Restricted Total Unrestricted Resiricted Total Eliminalions Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Public Support, Revenues and Galng
Publio support:
Confributions $ 414,107 5 362581 5 564 5 7TE212 5 38R0 § 388,042 S B0Z,J49 5 3625E1 5 5624 5 1170354
Special events (net of cost of direot henefits to
donors of 572,714) 32,968 32,968 32,968 32,968
Govemment grants 3,804,436 3,904,436 410,557 410,557 4,214,993 4,214,993
In-kind donations 33310 15,280 68,599 33310 15,289 68,599
Meirn Unlted Way grant 29418 585,573 614,991 29418 585,573 614,091
Other grants 337,119 337,119 o kkyAIL) 337,118
"Fotat public support 4,651,358 983,443 5,624 5,640,425 798,599 798,599 5,449,057 983,443 5624 6,439,024
Revenues and gaina:
Membership dues 15,262,760 15,262,760 115,751 115,751 % (800)  15377,711 15,372,741
Programs 15,678,072 15,678,072 81,156 81,156 15,759,228 15,759,228
Sales of marchandise 73,002 73,002 46,442 46,442 118,534 119,534
Investment income 136,814 136,314 2,327 2327 139,141 139,141
Manngement fees 491,438 491,438 {491,428)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 303,300 303,300 103,300 303,300
Charge in fair value of derivative financial
inatrument (159,185) (159,185} {159,185) (159,185)
Garage and rental income 277,727 217,727 21,7121 217,127
Miseellaneous 38,884 33,884 (20,107) 18,777 18,777
Total revenues and galns 32,102,902 32,102,902 245,676 == 245,676 (512,345) _ 31836238 = 31,836,233
Net asacts released from restriction 1,303,720  (1,303,720) 47,000 5 (47,000} - 1,350,720 (1,350,720)
Tatal publle support, revenues, and goins 38,057,980 {320277) 5,624 37,743,327 1,091,275 (47,000} 1,044,275 {512,345) 38,636,510 (367,277 5,624 38,275,257
Expenses
Prograt services 31,871,001 31,871,001 975,423 975,422 (371,273) 32,475,151 32,475,151
Management and general 3,713,905 3,713,505 118,900 118,500 (83,341} 3,748,964 3,743,964
Fumd-raising 387,169 387,169 £7,310 67,310 {57,231} 397,248 397,248
Total expentes 35972075 35,972,075 1,161,633 1,161,633 (512,345) 36,631,363 36,621,363
lncrease In total net axsets 2,085,905  (320.277) 5,624 1,771,252 (70,358) W00 (117,35%) 2,015,547 (367277 5,624 1,653,804
Net sagets ot beginning of year 32,468,456 4,663,190 1,331,106 38,462,752 520,927 47,000 576,927 32,898,383 4,710,190 1,331,106 39,639,679
Net assels st end of year 534,554,361 $4.342913  $1336730 340234004 § 459569 § 5 459,568 8 $ 35013030 5 4342913 § 1336730 § 40,693,573
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Salnrles and wages

Ewmplayee beneflts

Payroll taxes

Management fees

Professional fees and contract services
Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

iy rental and mai
Printing and promotion
Travel and employee expenses
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Canference stipends
Membership dues
Insurance
Interest
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Tatal functionsl expenses

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended Decermber 31, 2013

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCTATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

YMCA of Greater Lonisville, Ine, National Safe Place, Inc. Consolidated
Program  Management  Fund - Program  Management  Fund- Program Manggement  Fund -

Services and General _Raising Total Services  =nd General _Raising Totdl Eliminations Serviees and Qeneral  _Raising Total
$15004917 §2,220950 $167,396 $17,483.263 $15,094,917 8 2,220,950 §167,356 $ 17,483,263
1,687,968 331,563 23,859 2,043,350 1,687,968 331,563 25,859 2,043,390
1,166,524 142,645 18,502 1,323,671 1,166,524 142,645 19,502 1,328,671

$ 657,180 § 61,567 § 74902 5 793658 % {793,658)

1,067,123 333,831 5,546 1,406,500 234,585 277,300 6978 498,863 {236,500) 1,281,708 374,631 12,524 1,668,863
3,697,101 154,292 17,762 3,869,261 41,729 2,763 3,684 54,176 3,744,330 157,161 21,446 3,523,437
277,886 61,715 339,501 11,200 910 1,214 13,324 289,086 62,625 1,214 352,925
136,628 34,289 378 17,293 5360 173 145 5,87¢ 141,948 34,462 124 177,174
4,401,351 46,794 383 4,448,528 58,281 5,640 8,853 75,714 4,459,632 53,434 2,236 4,522,302
1,014,116 54,625 216 1,069,757 976 111 148 1,235 1,015,892 34,736 364 1,070,992
567,295 418,600 113,01 1,098,966 122,683 122,683 585,978 418,600 113,071 1,221,649
584,724 32,065 2,359 619,158 84,719 84,719 659,443 32,065 2,369 703,877
302,085 188,202 44,600 534,587 213,501 4,201 5255 223357 515,936 192,403 49,835 758,244
145358 145,398 145,398 145398
281,724 35,795 15 317,794 1,341 5,613 6,954 (800) 282,265 41,408 275 323,943
525,187 34,012 1,000 560,199 3,555 405 540 4,500 528,742 14,417 1,540 564,699
643,921 10,560 654,981 643,921 10,560 654,481
38,107 34,306 1411 74,824 19,107 95 15,202 58,214 34,401 1411 94,026
2,563,351 233,652 4,500 2,801,303 16,388 16,388 2,579,739 233,652 4,500 2,817,891
534051308 $436B003 $402260 $IRIWOTE  $L,602413 § I5977R 101920 §2064110  $ (1030958 3 34006231 § 4420713 5429286 § 39,855,230
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2012
YMCA of Greater Louisville, Ing, National Safe Place, Inc. C: lidated
Program Manbgement  Fund- Program  Managemenl  Fund - Program. Management  Fund -
Services and General _Raising Total _Serviees  and General  Ralsing Tatal Eliminatiens Services and General Raisij Total

Salaries and wages $14368,164 51,797,341 $159,839 $16325344 §14368,164 % 1,797,341  §159,839  $16,325344
Employes bencfita 1,585,959 263,974 25,312 1,875,245 1,585,959 263,974 25,012 1,875,245
Payroll laxes 1,218,590 126,928 18,621 1,364,540 1,218,950 126,929 18,621 1,364,540
Management fees $336253 § 42,221 $55071 % 453,545 1 (453,345)
Professional fees and contract services 959,221 257,122 4,083 1,250,426 120,365 63,310 3,077 186,756 {40,000) 1,109,590 280,432 7,160 1,397,182
Supplies 3,850,670 236,620 21,620 4,107,910 19,119 1,444 1,926 23,149 3,879,449 228,064 23,546 4,131,059
Telephens 244,178 43,558 287,736 8,549 788 1,050 10,387 252,737 44,346 1,050 298,123
Postage 157,263 69,492 2,015 228,770 5,696 347 695 6,738 162,959 69,839 2,10 235,508
Ocgupancy 3,804,203 38,640 51 3,943,284 23,111 2,633 3,511 29,255 {18,000) 3,912,134 39,653 1,702 3,954,539
Equipment rental and ma 247,563 86,463 36 934,082 2,426 275 369 3,071 849,998 86,739 425 937,153
Printing and promaticn 517,374 371,170 93,683 982,229 77,950 77,950 595,324 371,170 93,685 1,060,179
Travel and empleyee expenses 574,537 21315 3,851 599,803 65,491 65,491 640,028 28,313 3,951 665,294
Conferencss, conventions end meetings 254,597 137,343 51,486 443,431 182,768 3,038 1,131 186,937 437,365 140,386 52,617 630,368
Conference stipends 106,552 106,552 106,552 106,552
Membership ducs 275,480 25,893 §50 302,023 1,372 4,407 518 (800) 276,052 30,300 650 307,602
Insurance 467,415 17,855 1,000 486,270 3,160 360 480 4,000 470,575 18,215 1,480 480,270
Tnterest 467,340 10,560 477,900 467,340 10,560 477,900
Miscellanecus 43,231 14,267 57,498 1,802 76 1,378 45,033 14,343 39,376
Deprecistion 2,095,726 205358 4,500 2,305,584 145 45 2,095,871 205,358 4,500 2,305,729

Total fanctional expenses $31,871,001 §3713905 $387.060 $§35972075 $975423 5 118900 $6310 SLI61EI3 5 (S12345) ¥32475151 § %8964 $397,248 536,621,363
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Title CFDA Nutnber

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Basic Center Grant:
RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30
Three months ended December 31

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program:
Eight months ended August 31
Four months ended December 31

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program
93.623
Street Quireach:
Ten months ended October 31
Two months ended December 31
93.557

Community Transformation Grant 93.531

Pass through Louisville Public Health and Wellness Department:
Prevention and Wellness Grant ARRA-93.724

U.8. Department of Agriculture:
Pass through Kentucky Department of Education
Child Care Food Program 10.558

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Rent Supplement 14.249
Pass through Louisville Metro Department of Community Services
Community Block Development 14.218
Pass through Kentucky Housing Corporation
Emergency Assistance Reaching Homeless ARRA-14257

U.8. Department of Education:
Fund for Improvement of Education Program 84.215

Total expenditures of federal awards
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Federal Expenditures

2013 2012

$ 772,674
507515 £ 396,137
1,280,189 396,137
32,438 50,339
164,058 167.562
196,496 217.901
14.720
1.476.685 628,758
50,892

47,854
47.854 50,892
11,848 135.000
159.455
169.072 175,024
230392 216,855

38.950
- 4,367
63,725 55,350
$2038506  $1425701



YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,

Note 1.

Note 2.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedules”)
include the federal grant activity of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The information in these schedules are
presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the schedules present only a selected portion of the operations
of YMCA and Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of YMCA and Affiliate.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported in the Schedules are reported on the accrual basis of accounting,
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB

Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Andit
of Financizal Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Young
Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc.
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash
flows for the vear then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated May 19, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficienty is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemnal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the YMCA and Affiliate’s consolidated
financial statements are free of matetial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

0@,&»@?, Zym,@ ¢ KQ@?‘%

Louisville, Kentucky
May 19, 2014

39



Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

The Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisvilie, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.’s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc.’s(Affiliate) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMR Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
2013. YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YMCA and Affiliate’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about YMCA and Affiliate’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate’s compliance.

Opinien on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA and
Affiliate’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

“Q&“"'“d/ 7’7"6”““»"7;‘?1‘“‘7’ ¢ Cetpf

Louisville, Kentucky
May 19, 2014



YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Section I — Summary of Auditors’ Results (Under Section 505(d}(1) of OMB Circular A-133)

1. The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2013.

2. Internal control over financial reporting:

= Material weakness identified? __Yes X _No
» Significant deficiency identified? _ Yes X WNone reported

3.  The audit did not disclose any noncompliance which is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate.

4. Internal control over major programs:

= Material weakness identified? __Yes X No
« Significant deficiency identified? __ Yes _X None reported

5. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the major federal program of the
YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2013.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) OMB
Circular A-133.

7. The program audited as a major program was:

Federal CFDA Number Name of Major Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings (Under Section 505(d)(2) of OMB Circular A-133)

There are no findings relating to consolidated financial statements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section ITI — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section S05(d)(3) of OMB
Circular A-133)

There are no findings required to be reported by OMB Circular A-133 Section 510(a).
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

Department of Health and Human Services

Finding No. 2012-01: Basic Center Program —Runaway Homeless Youth Training and Technical
Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Statement of Condition: Several transactions of the affiliate which were incurred during the year
ended December 31, 2012 were not posted in the correct accounting period. Both payables and
federal grant receivables required adjustment to record the related expenses incurred and federal
grant revenues earned during the year.

Recommendation: The Organization should review the process over the recording of transactions at
or near year end to ensure all expenses that have been incurred have been properly accounted for in
the correct accounting period and corresponding cost reimbursement revenues recognized.

Status: Management has adopted the above recommendation.

Finding No. 2012-02: Basic Center Program — Runaway Homeless Youth Training and Technical
Assistance Center, CFDA 93.623

Statement of Condition: Classification of expenses on the YMCA and Affiliate general ledger
relating to a new program implemented during the year ended December 31, 2012 did not convey
accurate descriptions concerning the expenditures made. Also several account classification errors
were noted during our test of controls relating to disbursements. The misclassification of expenses
over the grant period could potentially result in increased line item budgets and overbilling on
specific line items of federal grant awards.

Recommendation: The individuals coding the invoices should be aware of all the natural
classifications available. The Organization should consider additional communications to their staff,
directors and management the importance of correctly coding the invoices based on their natural
classification and the importance of reviewing the codification before approval. Chart of accounts
should be reviewed to ensure all transaction types can be recorded into their proper natural
classifications.

Status: Management has adopted the above recommendation.
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NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: \[ MC A’ 61\(& u [Y\h ( LQ
Program Name: %WMAQ l{ \ _Request Amount: fb S O

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating fundmg'?

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and datedgi{ authorized signatory?

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Wil all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
e  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
o  Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is fora separate taxing district, is the fund:mg appropnated fora
 program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

N/A

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
 Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY 508 acknowledgement is)

N/A

Operatmg Requests Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?

NTA

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

W

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included?

OG0

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
pProject/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests. Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included‘?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? B

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluatlon forms (if program partlclpants are given evaluatlon forms) mcll.lded‘7

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Actmn/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
i included (if required by the organization)?

N/A

Date;

KPrepared by: Mk\g}

Effective October 2013





